

PERIYAR UNIVERSITY BUSINESS INCUBATION CONFEDERATION, SALEM (PUBICS)

www.pubics.org

pubincubationconfederation@gmail.com

WhatsApp: 70948-76959

IMPORTANT SCHEME LINKS

1. EDII-TN RELATED

ENTREPRENEURSHIP
DEVELOPMENT AND
INNOVATION
INSTITUTE – TAMIL
NADU

www.editn.in

2. PMEGP RELATED

PMEGP EPORTAL

<https://www.kviconline.gov.in/pmegpeportal/pmegphome/index.jsp>

KVIC

<http://www.kvic.org.in/kvices/index.php>

KVIC ONLINE

<https://www.kviconline.gov.in/>

COIR BOARD

<http://coirboard.gov.in/>

DCMSME

<http://dcmsme.gov.in/>

DCMSME-
DISTRICT
INDUSTRIES
CENTRE
LOCATER

<http://www.dcmsme.gov.in/howto/setup/dis%20address.html>

KVIC/KVIB/DIC
OFFICES

<https://www.kviconline.gov.in/pmegpeportal/dynamicdistrict/officeSearchForm.jsp>

3. GOVT OF INDIA SCHEMES

MUDRA

<https://www.mudra.org.in/>

STANDUP INDIA

<https://www.standupmitra.in/>

STARTUP INDIA
SCHEME DIPP
PORTAL

<https://www.startupindia.gov.in/>

ASPIRE

<https://aspire.msme.gov.in/ASPIRE/Home.aspx>

CGTMSE	https://www.cgtmse.in/
SFURTI	https://sfurti.msme.gov.in/SFURTI/Home.aspx
PSB LOAN IN 59 MINUTES	https://www.psbloansin59minutes.com/login
SUBSIDY SCHEMES	https://udyamimitra.in/SubsidySchemes
TECHNOLOGY UPGRADATION SCHEME OF MINISTRY OF TEXTILES	http://texmin.nic.in/schemes/technology-upgradation-fund-scheme
PRADHAN MANTRI JAN DHAN YOJANA PRIME MINISTER OF INDIA	https://www.pmindia.gov.in/en/major_initiatives/pradhan-mantri-jan-dhan-yojana/
SKILL INDIA	https://skillindia.nsdcindia.org
4. GOVT DEPARTMENTS/OTHER INSTITUTIONS	
NSIC REGISTRATION (SINGLE POINT REGISTRATION SYSTEM)	http://www.nsicspronline.com/home.aspx
NABARD	https://www.nabard.org/
NATIONAL HORTICULTURE BOARD	http://nhb.gov.in/
NATIONAL INSTITUTE FOR MICRO SMALL AND MEDIUM INDUSTRIES	http://www.nimsme.org/index.php
NATIONAL SMALL INDUSTRIES CORPORATION	https://www.nsic.co.in/
SIDBI STARTUP MITRA - A NATIONAL ELECTRONIC PLATFORM FOR INDIAN START UP ECOSYSTEM	https://udyamimitra.in/https://www.sidbistartupmitra.in
SIDBI-FISME INITIATIVE TO ASSIST GST ADOPTION BY MSME	http://gst4msme.com/

MINISTRY OF FOOD PROCESSING INDUSTRIES OF INDIA	http://www.mofpi.nic.in/
MINISTRY OF HEALTH & FAMILY WELFARE	https://mohfw.gov.in/
MINISTRY OF LABOUR AND EMPLOYMENT	https://labour.gov.in/
MINISTRY OF MINORITY AFFAIRS	http://www.minorityaffairs.gov.in/
MINISTRY OF MSME - CLCSS SUBSIDY	http://www.dcmsme.gov.in/schemes/credit_link_scheme.htm
MINISTRY OF MSME- MSME SCHEMES AND PROGRAMS	https://msme.gov.in/web/portal/Scheme.aspx
MINISTRY OF NEW AND RENEWABLE ENERGY	https://mnre.gov.in/
MINISTRY OF SOCIAL JUSTICE AND EMPOWERMENT	http://socialjustice.nic.in/
MINISTRY OF TEXTILES - TUFSS SUBSIDY	http://www.txcindia.gov.in/tufs_home/tufs_home.htm
MINISTRY OF WOMEN AND CHILD DEVELOPMENT	https://wcd.nic.in/
NATIONAL SCHEDULED CASTES FINANCE AND DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION	https://www.nsfdc.nic.in/
NATIONAL SCHEDULED TRIBES FINANCE & DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION	http://nstfdc.nic.in/
5. OTHER USEFUL LINKS	
CENTRALIZED PUBLIC GRIEVANCE REDRESS AND MONITORING SYSTEMCPGRAMS	http://pgportal.gov.in/
DEPT. OF FINANCIAL SERVICES MINISTRY OF FINANCE, GOVERNMENT OF INDIA	https://financialservices.gov.in/

DIGITAL INDIA	https://www.digitalindia.gov.in/
EXIMMITRA - FOR HELP AND INFORMATION ON EXPORT / IMPORTS	https://eximmitra.in/en/
FOR GOI E- MARKETPLACE RELATED QUERIES	https://gem.gov.in/
FOR REGISTRATION UNDER UDYOG AADHAAR MEMORANDUM (UAM)	https://udyamregistration.gov.in/